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MEMORANDUM

May 15, 2019

TO: Mark Berman, City Attorney
CC: Jill Mesojedec, Florida Registered Paralegal
FROM: Horacio Danovich, CIP and Innovation District Dire

e

Please prepare a Resolution in support of the Broward County Metropolitan Planning
Organization (MPO) Complete Streets Master Plan (CSMP) initiatives for improvements on
Dixie Highway from Sample Road to Broward/Palm Beach County Line, and on Sample Road
from Blount Road to NE 3" Avenue.

The MPO has approved the above referenced projects as adopted in the CSMP by the MPO
Board on February 14, 2019 (see Action Item 2, Approval of Minutes of February 14, 2019 on
page 9 of 15, and Exhibit F, items 8 and 13).

For your convenience, the MPO has provided the “whereas” shown on Exhibit “A.”

I am seeking to add this Resolution to Ordinance to the June 11 City Commission Meeting
agenda.
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